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FPID 448486-1-56-03 

Utility Work by Highway Contractor Agreement 

City of Clearwater d/b/a CGS Energy 

 

Explanation of Agreement Amount 

 

 Initial Estimate: $37,554.00 

o This amount can be found in the Engineer’s Estimate submitted by CGS Energy. 

This Engineer’s Estimate is included as an Appendix to the Agreement.  

o It is also referred to in Subparagraph 3(b.) of the Agreement.  

 Allowances: 5% or $1,877.70 

o This amount is required per Subparagraph 3(c.) of the Agreement. 

 Contingency Fee: 10%, or $3,943.17 

o This amount is required per Subparagraph 3(c.) of the Agreement. 

 Total Agreement Amount: $43,374.87 

o Please note that this amount is not shown in the Agreement; however, it reflects 

the total amount that is due to the Department on or before October 1, 2025. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the District Utilities 

Office. 

 

Sincerely,  

Pia Cormier 
District Utilities Administrator (D7) 
(813) 975-6152 
Pia.Cormier@dot.state.fl.us  
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